From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 9:56 AM
To: 'foil@nycourts.gov'
Subject: Status? -- FOIL/records request -- Rules of the Chief Judge/Chief

Administrative Judge for the operations of Family Court during pandemic
(Feb-Nov 2021), particularly with respect to §1027 and §1028 hearings

TO: OCA Assistant Deputy Counsel/Interim FOIL Officer Michael Siudzinski

| have received no response — or even acknowledgment — to my below February 2, 2022 FOIL/records
request. Please advise.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 10:43 AM

To: 'foil@nycourts.gov' <foil@nycourts.gov>

Subject: FOIL/records request -- Rules of the Chief Judge/Chief Administrative Judge for the operations
of Family Court during pandemic (Feb-Nov 2021), particularly with respect to §1027 and §1028 hearings

TO: OCA Assistant Deputy Counsel/Interim FOIL Officer Michael Siudzinski

Pursuant to Public Officers Law VI and §124 of the Chief Administrator’s Rules [FOIL], | request a copy
of the rules of the Chief Judge or Chief Administrative Judge pertaining to the operations of the Family
Courts during the period of the pandemic from mid-February 2021 through November 2021- and, in
particular, with respect to Family Court Act §1027 and §1028 hearings, required to be continued on
“successive court days” and “not be adjourned”.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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